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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 12:23 PM


To: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Clear Creek RPA actions


Naseem,


I just opened up the attached, and at a quick glance, it looks like a paragraph for each RPA action. If we do that,


are we providing subsections for all 72 RPA actions? I thought we were going to lump all operations together,


and then provide subsections on restoration-type actions for status updates. I'll await your response before


reviewing.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Wed, May 1, 2019 at 12:07 PM Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Garwin,


Sarah and I were talking about the baseline, and we realized that the Clear Creek RPA actions were not yet


included in the EnvB section!


I asked Sarah if she could provide short paragraphs similar to the other sections in there.


Could you take a look and edit as you feel appropriate for level of detail, etc?


I thought it would be helpful to include what has occurred to date, and what is no longer proposed, which she


included.


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
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